

Mulika Fatima

Email: mulika.fatima@numl.edu.pk

Personal Profile

A passionate, highly enthusiastic researcher and educator. Having strong desire for knowledge and challenges. Actively involved with the latest technology and updates in the field of computer sciences. A fast learner who picks up new skills quickly. Self-educated, self-motivated and versatile person.

Career Objective

Looking forward to challenging and growth oriented tasks that help to prove the best of my ability in achieving the objective of the job.

Awards:

- Merit scholarship in intermediate
- PEEF and inter-university merit Scholarship in MS(CS)
- Got merit based PM laptop

Publications

Energy optimization in a smart community grid system using genetic algorithm.
International Journal of Communication Systems

Research Area Interest

- Artificial intelligence
- Machine learning

Education

2015-2017	MS(CS) 3.33	Comsats Institute of Information Technology, Abbottabad
2010-2014	BSCS 3.46	The Islamia University of Bahawalpur
2007-2010	Intermediate 77.9%	B.I.S.E Dera Ghazi Khan
2005--2007	Metriculation 82%	B.I.S.E Dera Ghazi Khan

Employment

2022-2024 Multan	visiting Lecturer.	Bzu, Emerson University
2017 – 2022 (Teaching)	Lecturer	Institute of Southern Punjab Multan
2014 – 2015 (Teaching)	Lecturer	Indus International Institute Dera Ghazi Khan

Skills

- Worked on Nceac
- Project Supervision of BS
- Research in Artificial Intelligence
- MS Office, Mendely
- Python, C++, Java, C#, PHP,HTML,MATLAB
- SPSS statistical Tool
- Oracle, SQL
- Latex

Study Projects

- Employee record maintenance in OOP
- Website of beauty saloon in PHP
- Calculator (simple and GPA) in C#
- Restaurant Picker android app using codeignator

Hobbies and interests

- Reading
- Creativity

Languages

- Urdu
- English
- Punjabi
- Saraiki

References

References will be provided on Demand.